M Gmﬂﬂ Heather Cardoza <heather.cardoza@gmail.com>

Fwd EXT: Reservétion Confirmation GNCNFQ

1 message

Cardoza, Heather (GE Healthcare) <Heather.Cardoza@ge.com> Wed, Oct 19, 2016 at 5:47 PM

To: "heather.cardoza@gmail.com" <heather.cardoza@gmail.com>
Dapt 17/

Sent from my iPhone | @T/‘/ | /;/3//»6

Begin forwarded message:

From: Hawaiian Airlines <HawaiianAirlines @services.hawaiianairlines.com<mailto: HawaiianAirlines @services. hawaiianairlines.com>>
Date: October 9, 2016 at 12:53:46 AM PDT

To: <heather.cardoza@ge.com<mailto:heather.cardoza@ge.com>>

Subject: EXT: Reservation Confirmation GNCNFQ

Reply-To: Hawaiian Airines <donotreply@em.hawaiianairlines.com<mailto:donotreply @em.hawaiianairlines.com>>

[HAWAIIAN AIRLINES®]<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/ url?u=https-3A__services.hawaiianairlines.com_servlet_cc6-3FoOHjluQSRSDQgAVolLHIoLjQJHjKh
FHxnLQJhuVaVCVjpKVV2fb9XV0bWQ2f41CQTUSRQpmTjTpiBQDCY CURUVXLX&d=DOMFaQ&c=IV_clAzoPDE253xZd HuilRgztyh_RiV3wUrLrDQYWSI&r=
UJPG1DPSVuecGwe-Z7jTTfFueleTBuKzeWHaA3cyGLk&m=_svIDFILKRI3KtMjce8Qaz5PrdWAwdES1Pa7HMIH4jg&s=erkvGB HrvNS6s1K_
Y3QAITnwy88DJPxsql5KZXIxSr0&e=>

Your held flight reservation has been confirmed. View reservation<https://urldefense. proofpoint. com/v2/url?u=https-3A__services.hawaiianairlines.com_servlet_
¢c6-3F0OH;jIUQSRSDQgAVoLHIoLjQJHjKhFHxnLQJhuVaVSWAV2fb9XV0bWQ2f41CQTUS RQpmT|TpiBQDCY CURUVXLX&d=DQMFaQ&c=IV_
clAzoPDE253xZdHuilRgztyh_RiV3wUrLrDQYWSI&r=UJPG1DPSVuecGwe-Z7jTTfFueleTB uKzeWHaA3cyGLk&m=_svIDFILKRI3KtMjce8QaZ5Pr4W4wdE
51Pa7HMIH4jg&s=gHOURNOCWpKOBhVNNaDxPgY7H7_VEFS4wISDYTInSKg&e=>.

Add services @hawaiianair.com<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/ url?u=https-3A__services.hawaiianairlines.com_servlet_cc6-
3FoOH;jluQSRSDQgAVoLHloLjQJHKhFHxnLQJhuVaV DV 2fb9XVObWQ2f41CQTUSRQpmT|TpiBQDCY CURUVXLX&d=DQM FaQ&c=IV_
clAzoPDE253xZdHuilRgztyh_RiV3wUrLrDQYWSI&r=UJPG1 DPSVuecGwe-Z7[TTfFueleTBuKzeWHaA3cyGLk&m=_svIDFILKRI3KtMjce8QaZ5PrdWAwdE
51Pa7HMIH4jg&s=w10loyCqleaklS_Z8b4uUYkIZTUuzViebopX5-RZt2U&e=> to your address book.

[HAWAIIAN AIRLINES®]<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__services. hawaiianairlines.com_servlet_cc6-3FoOHjluQSRSDQgAVolLHIoLjQJHjKh
FHxnLQJhuVaVCV2fboXVobWQ2f41CQTUSRQpmTjTpiBQDCY CURUVXLX&d=DQMFaQ&c=1V_clAzoPDE253xZdHuilRgztyh_RiV3wUrLrDQYWS|&r=
UJPG1DPSVuecGwe-Z7jTTfFueleTBuKzeWHaA3cyGLk&m=_svIDFILKRI3KtMjce8QazZ5Pr4WAwdES1Pa7HMI H4jg&s=LOPOxS_
Nb3M1WNp5VUZs63ezU_auKGM5wFz_y50TVok&e=> WEB CHE CK-IN<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/uri?u=https-3A__services.hawaiianairlines.
com_servlet_cc6-3FoOHjluQSRSDQGAVoLHIoLjQJHjKhFHXnLQJhuVaVADVjpKVV2fhoXVOobWQ2f41CQTUS RQpmTjTpiBQDCY CURUVXLX&d=DQMFaQé&c=IV__
clAzoPDE253xZdHuilRgztyh_RiV3wUrLrDQYWSI&r=UJPG1DPSVuecGwe-Z7[TTfFueleTBuKzeWHaA3cy GLk&m=_svI DFILKRI3KtMjce8QaZ5PrdW4wdE
51Pa7HMIH4jg&s=-snIGWJ2etbRQTV09jWudbC9sfzgpSuVbCD8pzAvQmME&e=> FLIGHT STATUS<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__services.hawaiianairlines.com_servlet_cc6-3FoOHjluQSRS DQgAVolLHIloLjQJHKhFHxnLQJhuVaVBRVjpKVV2fb9XV0bWQ
2f41CQTUSRQpmT|TpiBQDCY CURUVXLX&d=DQMFaQ&c=1V_clAzoPDE253xZdHuilRgztyh_RiV3wUrLrDQYWSI&r=UJPG1DPSVuec Gwe-
Z7jTTfFueleTBuKzeWHaA3cyGLk&m=_sVIDFILKRI3KtMjce8Qaz5Pr4W4wdES51Pa7HM IH4jg&s=2y80_ufN4PSF5CwwV74RRpYieVuPiuJjrWXhXOzLuYA&e=>
MY ACCOUNT<https://uridefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__services.hawaiianairlines. com_servlet_cc6-3FoOHjluQSRSDQgAVoLHIoLjQJHjKh




FHxnLQJhuVaVSTVjpKVV2fb9XVObWQ2f41CQTUSRQpmTjTpiBQDCY CURUVXLX&d=DOMFaQé&c=IV_clAzoPDE253xZd HuilRgztyh_RiV3wUrLrDQYWSI&r=
UJPG1DPSVuecGwe-Z7]TTfFueleTBuKzeWHaA3cy GLk&m=_svIDFILKRI3KtMjce8QaZ5Pr4W4wdES1Pa7HMI H4jg&s=UBBNwYrsAGo-
vpMWAhZwhp0jQK4iDFOxi72D9b6xA7|&e=> CHANGE / UPDATE
RESERVATION<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/ur?u=https-3A__services.hawaiianairlines.com_servlet_cc6-3FoOHjluQSRS DQgAVoLHIoLjQJHjKh
FHxnLQJhuVaVBSVjpKVV2fb9XV0ObWQ2f41CQTUSRQpmTjTpiBQDCY CURUVXLX&d=DQOMFaQa&c= IV_clAzoPDE253xZdHuilRgztyh_RiV3wUrLrDQYWS|&r=
UJPG1DPSVuecGwe-Z7jTTiFueleTBuKzeWHaA3cy GLk&m=_svIDFILKRI3KtMjce8Qaz5Pr4W4wdE51Pa7HMIH4jg&s=t7-uMuunuAKgtW5V 0020MogINS9IRX2JP
6vQgDJa5SQ&e=>

[Hold reservation]

[https://ig.cdn. responsys.net/i4/responsysimages/hwartm/Test_ForRTM/EN_Farelock/left.gif]

Confirmation code:
GNCNFQ

Success! You have officially placed a flight reservation on hold utilizing the Hawaiian Airlines Fare-Hold feature. This reservation will be held for 3 days, at the
amount of

Expiration Date:
Purchase Held Reservations until 10/11/16 11:59 PM (Hawaii Standard Time)

How to Purchase:

This reservation can only be purchased online. Visit HawaiianAirlines.com<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__services.
hawaiianairlines.com_servlet_cc6-3FoOHjluQSRSDQGAVoLHIoLjQJHKhFHxnLQJhuVaVSWV2fb9XVObWQ2f41CQTUS RQpmT|TpiBQDCY CURUVXLX&d=
DQMFaQ&c=IV_clAzoPDE253xZdHuilRgztyh_RiV3wUrLiDQYWSI&r=UJPG1 DPSVuecGwe-Z7|TTfFueleTBuKzeWHaA3cyGLk&m=_
svIDFILKRI3KtMjce8Qaz5PraW4wdE51Pa7HMIH4jg&s=czuul8PrsOr1ssLdv-srZD41-f1xFHX8zWFV4flgNgE &e=> and click on the My Trips tab or select the My
Trips link from the Manage menu at the top of the page. Enter passenger’s last name and confirmation code.

[https://ig.cdn.responsys.net/i4/responsysimages/hwartm/Test_ForRTM/ EN_Farelock/cta_left.gif]<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__services.hawaiianaifines.com_servlet_cc6-3FoOHjluQSRSDQgAVoLHIoLjQJ HiKhFHxnLQJhuVaVBTVigjVp3zczdIBmBboza-

2525TY UK VtgHULVclpwuLY Mzd3-2525TY UKV 2fb9XV0bWQ2f41CQTUSRQpmTjTpiBQDCY CURUVXLX&d=DQM FaQ&c=IV_clAzoPDE253xZdHuilRgztyh_
RiIV3wUrLrDQYWSI&r=UJPG1DPSVuecGwc-Z7jTTfFueleTBuKzeWHaA3cy GLk&m=_svIDFILKRI3KtMjce8Qaz5PrdW4awdE51Pa7HMIH4jg&s =
higpaOoobEyY7SCMSalD7mv9agiRILDb7xJ T6BNWOKWM&e=>

Print Your Itinerary<https://urlidefense. proofpoint.com/v2/ur?u=https-3A__services.hawaiianairlines.com_serviet_cc6-3FoOHjluQSRS DQgAVoLHIloLjQJHjKh
FHxnLQJhuVaVBTVigjVp3zczdIiBmBboza-2525TY UK VtgHuLV clrpwulYMzd3-2525TY UKV 2fb9XV0bWQ2f41CQTUSRQ

pmTjTpiBQDCY CURUVXLX&d=DQMFaQ&c=IV_clAzoPDE253xZdHuilRgztyh_RiV3wUrLrDQYWSI&r=UJPG1 DPSVuecGwe-
Z7jTTfFueleTBuKzeWHaA3cyGLk&m=_svIDFILKRI3KtMjce8QaZ5PrdW4wd E51Pa7HMIH4jg&s=higpa0oobEyY7SCMSalD7mv9agiROLDb7xJT6NWOKWM&e=>

[https://ig.cdn.responsys.net/i4/responsysimages/hwartm/Test_ForRTM/E N_Farelock/cta_right.gif] <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/ur?u=https-
3A__services.hawaiianairlines.com_servlet_cc6-3FoOHjluQSRSDQgAVoLHIoLjQJ HjKhFHxnLQJhuVaVBTVigjVp3zczdiBmBboza-
2525TY UKVtgHULVclrpwulY Mzd3-2525TY UKV 2fb9XV0bWQ2f41CQTUSRQpmT|TpiBQDCY CURUVXLX&d=DQM FaQ&c=1V_clAzoPDE253xZdHuilRgztyh
RIV3wUrLrDQYWSI&r=UJPG1DPSVuecGwe-Z7jTTfFuele TBuKzeWHaA3cy GLk&m=_svIDFILKRI3KtMjce8Qaz5PraW4wdE51Pa7HMIH4jg&s =
higpaOoobEyY7SCMSalD7mv9agiROLDb7xJTBNWOKWM&e=>

[https://ig.cdn.responsys.net/i4/responsysimages/hwartm/Test_ForRTM/E N_Farelock/cta2_left.gif]<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__services.hawaiianairlines.com_servlet_cc6-3FoOHjluQSRS DQqgAVoLHloLjQJHjKhFHxnLQJhuVaVBUVigjVp3zczdIBmBboza-
2525TYUKVtgHULVclrpwulY Mzd3-2525TY UKV 2fb9XVObWQ2f41CQTUSRQpmTjTpiBQDCY CURUVXLX&d=DQM FaQ&c=1V_clAzoPDE253xZdHuilRgztyh




RIV3WUILIDQYWSI&r=UJPG1DPSVuecGwc-Z7jTTfFuele TBuKzeWHaA3cy GLk&m=_svIDFILKRI3KtMjce8QazZ5PrdW4wdE 51Pa7HMIH4jg&s=WzIAM_
t4eBVE4FsOEGf3ThON_bmNn9gYXh587C5gPBU&e=> Purchase Held Reservation<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__services.
hawaiianairlines.com_servlet_cc6-3FoOHjluQSRSDQgAVoLHloLjQJHjKhFHxnLQJhuVaVBUVigjVp3zczdl BmBboza-2525TYUKVtgHuLVclrpwulY Mzd3-

2525TY UKV 2fb9XV0bWQ2f41CQTUSRQpmTjTpiBQDCY CURUVXLX&d=DQMFaQ&c=1V_clAzoPDE253xZdHuilRgztyh_RiV3wUrLiDQYWSI&r=
UJPG1DPSVuecGwc-Z7jTTfFueleTBuKzeWHaA3cyGLk&m=_svIDFILKRI3KtMjce8Qaz5Pr4dW4wdES1Pa7HMIH4jg&s=WzIAM_t4eBvE4FsOEGF3ThON_
bmNn9gYXh587C5gPBU&e=>  [https://ig.cdn.responsys.net/i4/responsysimages/ hwartm/Test_ForRTM/EN_Farelock/cta2_right.gif] <https://urldefense.
proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__services.hawaiianairlines.com_servlet_cc6-3FoOHjluQSRS DQgAVoLHIoLjQJHjKhFHxnLQJhuVaVBUVigjVp3zczdIBmBboza-
2525TYUKVigHuLVclrpwulY Mzd3-2525TY UKV 2fb9XV0bWQ2f41CQTUSRQpmMTjTpiBQDCY CURUVXLX&d=DAMFaQé&c=IV_clAzoPDE253xZdHuilRgztyh_
RIV3WUrLIDQYWSI&r=UJPG1DPSVuecGwc-Z7jTTfFueleTBuKzeWHaA3cy GLk&m=_sVIDFILKRI3KtMjce8QazZ5PraW4wdE 51Pa7HMIH4jg&s=WzIAM_
t4eBVE4FsOEGf3TbON_bmNn9gYXh587C5gPBU&e=>

Confirmation code:
GNCNFQ

Travel Details:
Name: Heather Cardoza
Misc sales receipt # 1730617376732

Contact Information:

Name: Heather Cardoza
Email:heather.cardoza@ge.com<mailto:heather.cardoza@ge.com>
Home: 1-408-309-8668

Air ltinerary

Trip 1

(SJC) to (OGG)

Departing on Friday, November 4, 2016
07:20 AM - 09:45 AM Nonstop

Flight #

HA 45 Class

Trip 2

(OGG) to (SJC)

Departing on Tuesday, November 8, 2016
12:00 PM - 06:50 PM Nonstop

Flight #




HA 46 Class

Passenger Information and Cost Breakdown
Heather Cardoza

Flight #: Route: Seat: Seat Type: Options:

HA 45
SJC-0GG

Fare
$221.00

HA 46
0OGG-SJC

Fare
$195.83

Taxes and Fees: $46.17

US Transportation Tax: $17.97

US September 11th Security Fee: $11.20
US Passenger Facility Charge: $9.00
US Flight Segment Tax: $8.00

Subtotal: $463.00

Total Air Travel Cost (USD)
$463.00

usD:




